
From:                                 Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  14 January 2025 12:23:32 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Katherine Williams" <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DM/24/2409 Slaugham Garden Nursery, Staplefield Road, Slaugham

Dear Katherine, 
 
I have reviewed the Arboricultural Impact Assessment (AIA) and Arboricultural Method 
Statement (AMS) for this application and have found that the information contained herein is for 
the previous proposal and not the current proposal. 
 
Please could an up-to-date AIA and AMS be requested as well as a Tree Protection Plan? 
 
I will be able to make comments once this information has been received and is relevant to the 
current proposal.  
 
Please reconsult me once this has been received. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Emma 
 
Emma Rivett 
Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 
Working together for a better Mid Sussex 
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